From: Larson, Aidan

To: Larson, Aidan
Subject: FW: Knutson Drive - Dec. 13 Transportation Commission Agenda Items
Date: Friday, December 8, 2023 5:02:45 PM

From: Zwieg, Andrew
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 1:45 PM
To: annelizabethkovich@gmail.com

Cc: Gutierrez Vazquez, Nashaly
Subject: Knutson Drive - Dec. 13 Transportation Commission Agenda ltems

Hi Ann,

| plan to present (20min) the resurfacing and reconstruction of Knutson Drive and the resurfacing of
Green Avenue to the commission members.

Here is a description of the project: “The City is planning to reconstruct Knutson Drive (Green Avenue
to Northport Drive) in 2024. The project includes a new street design with curb and gutter, sidewalk,
and driveway aprons. The asphalt pavement and gravel base will be replaced. The sanitary sewer and
water main will remain. The project will add storm sewer and stormwater features for controlling
surface water runoff. The City is planning to resurface Knutson Drive (Heffernan Drive/Beilfuss Drive
to Green Avenue). The project includes installing storm sewer from Heffernan Drive to Knutson Drive
east of Green Avenue and remove and replace the asphalt pavement. The City is also planning to
resurface Green Avenue (Harper Road to Knutson Drive) in 2024. The project includes removing and
replacing a portion of the asphalt pavement.”

Attached are the agenda exhibits.

| am seeking feedback from the commission regarding the street layout options for the
reconstruction portion.

Please invite Nashaly and | to the meeting.
Thank You,

Andy

Andrew Zwieg, P.E.

Principal Engineer

City of Madison - Engineering
Rm 115, City-County Building
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.
608.266.9219 (ph)
608.264.9275 (fax)

azwieg@cityofmadison.com
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